From:  Simon, Jason

Sent: 7/13/2012 7:13:54 PM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cec:

Bec:

Subject: Re: CONFIDENTIAL: Bottle Rock Data Request

No problem

On Jul 13,2012, at 7:01 PM, "Allen, Meredith" <MEAe@pge.com> wrote:

Great! Thanks!

From: Simon, Jason {mailto:jason.simon@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Friday, July 13, 2012 06:51 PM

To: Allen, Meredith

Subject: Re: CONFIDENTIAL: Bottle Rock Data Request

Thanks Meredith,
I'll send it next Monday.

On Jul 13, 2012, at 6:32 PM, "Allen, Meredith" <MEAe@pge.com> wrote:

Jason,

We are comfortable with this aspect of the agreement being
referenced generally in the redacted resolution. Would you
please send me the language just to confirm the exact wording?

Thanks,

Meredith

From: Simon, Jason [mailto:jason.simon@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2012 11:37 AM
To: Allen, Meredith
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mailto:jason.simon@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:jason.simon@cpuc.ca.gov

Subject: Bottle Rock Data Request

Confidential Deliberative Process

Meredith,

PG&E has made it confidential that it has agreed to waive the
accrued non-performance damages for Bottle Rock in the
amended and restated PPA. Please provide a rationale for why
this information was not disclosed in the public portion of the
advice letter as well as the appropriate confidentiality guidelines
that permit PG&E to protect this information. Energy Division
requests that the agreement (not the actual value) be disclosed in
the redacted portion of the draft resolution. It is one of the many
important amendments that were made in the PPA but it is the
only critical amendment that was not disclosed in the public
portion of the advice letter.

Please get back to me by Friday afternoon. The draft resolution
will be handed off to Ed Randolph tomorrow for internal review
and is scheduled for the August 23, 2012 Commission meeting.

Thanks kindly,

Jason L. Simon, CFA
Renewable Energy Market Development
California Public Utilities Commission

(415) 703-5906
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